SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: May 27, 2014
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Pre- Institution Reimburseme Column Pre-
Approved nt Movement approval
Date
Nancy Beitler Middle School - 7" & 8" | 766M — Integrating the iPad The University of the Arts X 5/20/14
Grade Music into the Music Education
Curriculum
Victoria Butz JPLIS-ELAGr. 6 MEDU 667-Standards Based Moravian College X X 5/20/14
Teacher Supervision and
Evaluation
Brenton Ditchcreek | High School — Educational Leadership with Wilkes University X X 5/20/14
Health/Phys. Ed./Drivers | Principal Certification
Education
Anthony ltaliani High School - Learning M.Ed. Reading Kutztown University X X 5/20/14
Support
Tina Lebrecht Middle School — Music The i’s Have It: iMovie in The University of the Arts X Possible 5/20/14
Music Education with column
Appearance by iTunes & movement after
iPhoto documentation
Vera Marston JPLIS - Instrumental 727-2 Using Technology to The University of the Arts X Possible 5/20/14
Music Unlock Musical Creativity column
movement after
documentation
Vera Marston JPLIS - Instrumental 666 Alternative Ensembles in The University of the Arts X Possible 5/20/14
Music Music Education column
movement after
documentation




